
                       
Date:- 11-10-2019 

 

To, 

Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur 
 

Sub.:-    Reply for Diversion of 0.1685 ha of forest land in favor of NAYARA 
ENERGY LIMITED, Jodhpur  Construction of Approach Road for 
Proposed Nayara Energy Limited (Formerly Essar Oil Ltd.) Retail Outlet on  
Suratgarh - Sri Ganganagar NH-62, Between Chainage ms stone 209/390 -
209/430(RHS) Proposal No.: FP/RJ/ROAD/40754/2019 

 
Ref.:-   Letter No. F 14 ( ) 2018/FCA/PCCF/EDS-I Dated 18.07.2019 

Sir, 
In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.1685 ha of forest 

land in favor of NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED, Jodhpur  Construction of Approach Road for 

Proposed Nayara Energy Limited (Formerly Essar Oil Ltd.) Retail Outlet on  Suratgarh - Sri 

Ganganagar NH-62, Between Chainage ms stone 209/390 -209/430(RHS)  has been examined in 

the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to 

convey with necessary rectifications.  

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted as 

under:- 
 

S.N. Observations Reply 
1. ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk layXu KML file lkoZtfud fuekZ.k 

foHkkx ls vuqeksfnr ys vkmV Iyku ds vuqlkj izLrqr 

fd;k tkuk gSA la'kksf/kr KML file, DGPS map 
layXu fd;k tkuk izLrkfor gsA 

lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx ls vuqeksfnr ys vkmV 

Iyku ds vuqlkj la'kksf/kr KML file, DGPS map 
vkWuykbZu viyksM+ dj fn;k x;k gSA 

2. izLrko esa lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx ls vuqeksfnr ys 
vkmV Iyku ,oa vukifRr izek.k i= izLrqr fd;k 
tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

lkoZtfud fuekZ.k foHkkx ls vuqeksfnr ys vkmV 
Iyku ,oa vukifRr izek.k i= layXu dj fn;k x;k 
gSA 

Submitted for necessary action and approval please. 

Enclosed: - As above.        
                

            

 

Yours 


